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DES Answers to Vendor Questions
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1. The RFP requires significant amount of information to be provided. Would appreciate extending the submission date by minimum 2 weeks and preferably by 4 weeks.

Answer:  The Department of Enterprise Services took under consideration the amount of information vendors are required to submit in response to the RFP and feel there is adequate time for vendors to provide a response.   
2.  RFP Section 3.5, page 7 states “All Responses must be sent to the RFP Coordinator by e-mail.”  Does the state have a file size limit for email messages and/or email attachments?

 Answer:  Vendors should limit each e-mail to no larger than 10 megabits. 
3. RFP Section 3.5, page 7 states “All Responses must be sent to the RFP Coordinator by e-mail.”   If vendors are proposing to perform all of the work in both Services Categories, should a Vendor submit two emails – one with the “Web Design and Maintenance Services” proposal and one with the “Access Washington and e-Government Services” proposal?

 Answer:  Yes.  Two separate e-mails would be preferred.
4.  RFP Section 3.7, pages 7-8, Organization of Proposals – Please confirm that if a vendor is responding to both Service Categories (Appendix A and B) that they should provide separate Volumes 1-4 for each service category and ultimately submit two separate proposals each with 4 volumes.

Answer:  Yes.  Vendors should submit two separate proposals each with 4 volumes.
5.  In reference to Appendix A, page 4, Consulting Services #30. Provide the hourly rate which the customers will be charged.  The hourly rate must be an all-inclusive fully burdened rate that includes, labor, per diem, travel, overhead and any other costs related to the service.  Please confirm that the Vendor ‘s hourly rates should only be included in Volume 4, and that their answer to question 30 within Volume 3 should just direct the reader to Volume 4.
Answer:  Correct, hourly rates should only be included in Volume 4.  DES amends Appendix A deleting question number 30.
6.  In Appendix A, Web Design question 10, could the State please clarify if the scenario is that a client has a three page Word document with images, and they want the content in the Word document to be incorporated into the client’s home page, or is it some other scenario?

Answer:  That is correct.  The scenario is that a client has a three page Word document with images, and they want the content and images in the Word document to be incorporated into the client’s home page.
7.  In regards to the DES-RFP document:  Section 1.4 Contract Award, Use, and Term: What is the criteria to determine if a private sector vendor can provide these services at a “reduced cost and at greater efficiency” than the current provider DES? What is the current cost using DES and what efficiencies are targeted for improvement?

Answer:  The answer for this question will be provided in a subsequent amendment to the RFP.
8.  In regards to the DES-RFP document:  Section 6.4 Evaluation Categories: What are the “Category Average Rates” mentioned in this equation and how are they determined?

 Answer:  The Category average rates are the average rate for each category based on the rates submitted by all respondents that pass the administrative review.
9.  In regards to Appendix A: We are assuming the overall goal is to select one or more vendors to be part of a pre-qualified list that is then eligible to participate in competitive bids on future work. Is that correct or is future work assigned, not bid out?

Answer:  Award is dependent on the proposals submitted.  DES is open to the idea of one vendor providing all services or a pool of vendors providing services.  Future work may be bid out or could be assigned.
10. Given that DES is currently providing website design and maintenance services, in what areas is DES performing well and in what areas is there considered room for improvement?
Answer:  DES appears to be performing well in the delivery of website design and maintenance but is constantly expanding skills to meet the needs for emerging technologies for developing and maintaining websites. 
11. What does DES have in place today to perform website design and maintenance services? 

Answer:  DES has a discretionary service offering for Website Design/ Development/ Maintenance. This service is performed through interagency agreements.  DES currently has a Website Services Unit that provides these services as well as several other services.  DES staff uses the all the tools mentioned in Appendix A.
12. Is a helpdesk currently in place? How many are on staff, is this an onshore or offshore team? Is the department open to a vendor engaging an out-of-state or off-shore team for the maintenance and helpdesk piece? 

Answer:  DES has a enterprise service desk for all DES services.  Requests are submitted through the enterprise service desk and assigned to the Website Design and Development team for handling.  The service desk does not perform any development or maintenance services they forward requests to current DES Website Design and Maintenance Services staff through an established workflow process.    Helpdesk services are not a requirement in this RFP however current DES Website Design and Maintenance staff meet the service levels mentioned at the beginning of Appendix A.
Use of out-of-state team will be considered however, the use of off-shore Vendors will not be considered. 

13. What is the monthly volume of support work?  How many requests get escalated to a second or third tier of service?
 Answer:  All requests are handled by the Website Services team.  Website Services receives 10 - 20 maintenance requests per month, averaging between 30 minutes to two hours of work per request.  Additional requests are received for work requiring more than two hours and are scoped and placed in the work queue and considered an enhancement project not covered under the maintenance agreement.
14. What are expectations around managing surges in requests?
Answer:  Our expectation is that all customer requests are responded to within a 24 hour period and given an estimated time of completion based on current work load.  Each request should be evaluated and assigned a priority-level with customer input and based on our project queue.  Requests that are urgent in nature or those that are high-priority or causing a system outage should be assigned the highest priority and worked on immediately until resolution is reached.  Urgent and outage type requests typically require additional work hours outside the standard work shift.

15. What are current website volumes? Number pages, number of users, traffic per time of day, issues and types of issues per page per day etc.
 Answer:  DES’ Website Services designs and develops sites for external agencies.  Thus, volumes differ per site.  Content maintenance is not provided thus daily volumes such as traffic are not relevant to these services.  State Websites vary between 20 and 20,000 pages.  Once launched, each site is hosted individually and customers are responsible for their maintaining and analyzing their own analytics.
16. Do performance metrics exist today or will they be put in place? If performance metrics are already in place, what are the current benchmarks?
 Answer:  Performance metrics do not currently exist within DES Website Services.  There will be performance measures included in the Master Contract. 

17. Do client satisfaction metrics exist today or will they be put in place? If client satisfaction metrics are already in place, what are the current benchmarks? How would customer satisfaction be measured currently and in the future?
 Answer:  Client satisfaction metrics do not currently exist.  Acceptance letters are signed by customer indicating satisfaction and acceptance that project requirements have been successfully met.  There will be client satisfaction metrics included in the Master Contract.
18. What is/are the underlying infrastructure/CMS solutions currently in place?
 Answer:  Websites designed and developed by DES Website Services use the following CMS’:

· DotNetNuke 5.x

· Drupal 6.x / 7.x

· Adobe Contribute 3, 4, CS3, CS4, CS5

· WordPress 2.x / 3.x

· SharePoint 2007/2010

Static websites are also developed and supported using Dreamweaver or other development tools. 

19. Where is and who is hosting the current infrastructure? Is the department open to cloud-based solutions? 
 Answer:  DES does not provide hosting services.  Hosting agreements are set-up with each individual agency with Washington State Consolidated Technologies Services (CTS) or the agencies preferred hosting vendor.  Backup, data restoration and disaster recovery are handled by the Web Host (e.g. CTS - (http://cts.wa.gov/products/storage/storage.aspx).

Hosts must follow the OCIO IT Policies (http://ofm.wa.gov/ocio/policies/manual.asp) 

20. Are there State restrictions to the location of call-centers? Are they required to be in WA State?
Answer:  See Question #12 above.
21. What are back up, data restoration and disaster recovery requirements? Where are the back-up servers currently located?  How many/what size?
Answer:  See Question #19 above.
22. Please provide additional requirements and explanation surrounding the “Development and configuration of new functionalities” (Appendix A, page 1)?  What functionality is anticipated to be required? What has been delivered in the past year? What languages and technologies were used? Can you describe integrations with other systems or solutions?
Answer:  Vendor will be required to configure and develop new functionalities requested by customers.  This includes, but is not limited to: installing and configuring new Wordpress plugins, Drupal modules and views, SharePoint web parts, developing and styling Jquery scripts, writing PHP scripts.

There are no specific functionalities that are anticipated.  Languages and technologies used are described in Appendix A.  Some functionalities may consist of developing a custom PHP script to integrate within a content management system.  

Examples of functionalities developed in the past year include:

· Athena document management and exposed view filter system (http://theathenaforum.org/learning_community/shared_documents_filters)

· UTC Docket search integration (http://www.utc.wa.gov/Pages/default.aspx)

· Wordpress Role Scoper and Revisionary user configuration.  Configured plugins to support 20 different levels of user permissions and access levels.

· Secure Access Washington authentication system integration (https://secureaccess.wa.gov/).

· Integration with GeoLearning learning management system.

· Display an Enterprise Active Directory (EAD) user ID in the header of an Intranet site or elsewhere to determine who the user is.

· Interactive Slideshow using progressive enhancement techniques that can also be managed and edited by a non-technical user.

· Dynamically display content using Jquery and AJAX.

23. Please describe training needs. What methods and modality (i.e. web-training, classroom training, etc.) are required for the user base? From what locations would training be delivered? How often would training be delivered?
Answer:  

· Training is delivered prior to launch on every project.  Training is usually conducted in-person in a classroom but can also be conducted via WebEx or other on-line delivery.

· Extensive, step-by-step, graphical training documentation is delivered to the customer and used as a guide for training classes.

· Training includes content authoring training for large numbers of users as well as technical training for Webmasters/Administrators.
· Ongoing training sessions are required for many customers and will be conducted at the customer’s request.
24. Is the preference to have a team working from one central location in Olympia? If not, would Seattle be an acceptable alternative? If work needs to be done from locations other than Olympia, what are those locations, what type of work would be needed in each and how often?

Answer:  Work can be performed at locations other than Olympia.  However, the vendor must be available to meet with staff in Olympia or at other Washington state locations as may be required by the customer.
